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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Libi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: {00607198R GST Reg. No 19-8607126-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Ref COBICTI17024088/Aea3

ose: | [NANENN

SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079303

Code : CTI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 7388Y Veh. Inspected SLJ 5317
Policy No. DMCWSN1762641700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM17D07150C02/9 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 19/12/2017
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/12/2017 [inspection Date 19/12/2017
Survey held at MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
BLK 30234 UBI ROAD 1
#01-61
SINGAPORE 408717
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
Bl ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Mei Klvan {LK_KAutﬁ

_____—#—__'—

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@sg.cntaiping.coms=

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 5:59 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBG7389Y (O1: CAI -
SNM170D07150C02/9) AND SUS391T (TP : LKK REF - CCh/CTI17024088/2a3) on
16/12/2017

Attachments: MANC17166013-GBG7389Y.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HME

Dear Mei Kwan
Attached our insured’s accident report for your attention.
Best Regards

Joel Goh
Clalms Executive (Motor Division)
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-02

Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. Mo. 200208384E

DID: 6385 6184

Fax: 6224 7175/ 6224 7478

Email: claimsdept@sag.cotaiping.com
joel.goh@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping,com

Disclaimer : This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte, Ltd, except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, Is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 10:22 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Joel Goh <joel.goh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Asher 5ng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com=; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBG7389Y (Ol : CAl - TBA) AND SLI5391T (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/CT117024088/ea3) on 16/ 12/2017

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

“Wishes vou a Happy New Year 2018"



MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLK 3023A UBIROAD 1 # 01-61
SINGAPORE 408717
Tel - 6748 4422/ 6745 4422 Fax : 6747- 6720 REG NO 200801102H

CHIMA TAIPING INSURAMCE (2IMGAPORE) FTELTD Quotation

2 Anson Poad #16-00 DATE . 18.12.2017

Springleaf Tower b o YVEH NO  SLIGINT

Singapore 0799095 N MODEL . Toyoa Sienta Welcab
Tel - 8389 -6111 DOA + 16.12.2017

Fax 6224 - 7478771758 YR REF F 3BGT3ROY

Attn Wotor Claim Dept (Pls arrange vehicle survey & check liability)

RE: ESTIMATE FOR ACCIDENT REPAIR $1J53917 (Toycta Sienta Welcak)

ltam Drescription Gy _Amt
NG LIST ITEMS
1 Rear Bumper i< . 44520 ~
Rear Bumper Clips  F o 1set 30.00
32 Rear Side Bumper - LH & RH 1“4~ 2 420 4L
4  RearSide Bumpe: Gamish - LH&RH T 2 170.20 X
5 Rear Side Bumpe’ Reflector-LH & RH /7~ 2 134 80 ¢
6 Taigate DOXS 1 1,086.80v
7 Tailgate Logk 1 37290
A Tailgale Weatherstripe ( x,lb 1 37460
g Tailgate Cuter Gamish ¥ '— 4 i 23940
10 Taligate Reflectar- LH & RH /7 = 20840 2 770.00 ¥
11 Tailgate Inner Trim Board /ot e 1 358.50 &
12  Tailgate Inner Trim Board Clipg /4 924 §2 0% 1s=et SU.mf
13 Tailgale Glass Moulding g, 1 115.00
14  Tailgate Wiper Motor Pt 1 1 425.00°
15  Tailgate Wiper Blade ™" | 18580 ~
16  ‘Toyota Logo et 1 75.307
17 RearEndPanel - 1 498.20 ~
18 Wheelchair Platform Side Garmish - LH & RH mﬁ-_. d 2 49020
3 6,312.10
Less 25% {1,578.03)
3 4,734.08
SINETT ITEMS
1 Tailgate Glass Sealant /¢~ 0 1 . 60.00 7
2  RearCamera  rrt o~ e, 1 480,00 X

3 540.00



RE: ESTIMATE FOR ACCIDENT REPAIR SLJ5331T (Toyota Senta Weicab)
Total parts $ 527406
OUR CHARGE
1 Toknocking out rear portion & renew above parts 8 1,2?,66 Lo
2 Toputty & spray up paint works % LW ORY)
3 Tocneck wiring system 3 Ew/ 30
4 To underses 3 1504 x
5 To remove réar camera ; '~L i"'['} $ 1W 59
6 Totransfer lalgate fittings g 1 w 92
7 Toremove talgate glass 3 M. | 1.0
Tohsl Labour ;_—EETEEEH_
3rand Total E 8,104 06 |

55T Wil be reflected in the final bills
MOTE : -

PLEASE INFORM US WITHIN 14 DAYE FROM THE DATE OF THIS LETTER, IN
THE EVENT THAT THE OWMNER/DRIVER IS IN EREACH OF ITS POLICY

WITH YOUR COMPANY, FAILING WHICH WE SHALL HOLD ¥DUR COMPANY LIABLE

FOR ALL COSTS OF REPAIRE, LOSS OF USE AND STORAGE,

s hence I".C-I.:-"']'

Ackrowledged by Repaires

Signature:

Date:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B E i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
P TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) FTE LTD Ref : CCBICTI17024088/Asa3n
%ﬁ:ﬁqﬁaﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂ%ggwmm% 079908 ey P00 Nmuﬂmwmm
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 7389Y Veh. Inspected SLJ 53917
Policy No. DMCVSN1762641700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM17D07150C02/9 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 19/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTASIENTA c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. NSP1727001047 Colour BLUE
Odometer 14838 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R13 BRIDGESTONE B mm
L/H Front Tyre 185/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/B0 R13 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/12/2017 Inspection Date 1912/2017
Survey held at MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
BLK 30234 UBI ROAD 1
#01-61
SINGAPORE 408717
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: § Working Days




§ L As LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
"'_J it ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. Mo 19-9607198-R Page Mo 1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLJ 5391T
Qty Description of Parts Condition VE::IE:;; ?;H 2ux Ai:‘jl"“ﬂd
NT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 44520 445 20
1|SET REAR EUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
7 |REAR SIDE BUMPER-LH & RH TO REPAIR SEE 42040 -
LABOUR
2|REAR SIDE BUMPER GARNISH-LH & RH NOT NECESSARY 170.20 -
2|REAR SIDE BUMPER REFLECTOR-LH & RH NOT NECESSARY 134 80 -
1|TAILGATE DENTED 1.086.80 1,086.80
1|TAILGATE LOCK DAMAGED 372.90 372.80
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIPE cuTt 374.60 374 60
1|TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH DEFORMED 289.40 28940
2| TAILGATE REFLECTCOR-LH & RH NOT NECESSARY 770.00 -
1|TAILGATE INMER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 398.50 -
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1| TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING MECESSARY 115.00 115.00
1|TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 425,00 =
1| TAILGATE WIPER BLADE NOT NECESSARY 185.80
1|TOYOTA LOGO MECESSARY 75.30 75.30
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 458,20 -
LABOUR
2\WHEELCHAIR PLATFORM SIDE GARNISH-LH & RH DEFORMED 490.20 490.20
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1.578.02 -827.35
473408 248205
PECIAL NETT
1|TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
{|REAR CAMERA (SN) NOT MECESSARY 480.00 -
540.00 60.00
LABOUR
TO KNOCKING OUT REAR PORTION & REMEW ABOVE 1,200.00 600.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR SIDE
BEUMPER-LH & RH AND REAR END PANEL.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY UP PAINT WORKS, 1,000.00 600.00

Report Ref No. CCB/CTI17024088/Aea3n2




' V4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

'ﬂ:;f"j 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6266 3581 FAX: 6255 4315
Reg. No: 199607196R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page MNo.:2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition ?E:mﬁ?g]} Qo "}:J}“tad
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM. 50.00 30.00
TO UNDERSEAL. NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO REMOVE REAR CAMERA, 100.00 50.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS. 150.00 80.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE GLASS. 180.00 120.00
2,830.00 1,480.00
GRAMD TOTAL B,104.08 4,022.05
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CC&/CTI 7024088/Aea3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE -6, M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

[ISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD




